DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE

HEADQUARTERS 49TH FIGHTER WING (ACC)
HOLLOMAN AIR FORCE BASE, NEW MEXICO

MEMORANDUM FOR NEW MEXICO ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT
Attn: Mr. James P. Bearzi
NMED - Hazardous Waste Bureau
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Bldg 1
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-6303

FROM: 49 CES/CD
550 Tabosa Ave
Holloman AFB NM 88330-8458

SUBJECT: Sixty Day Extension Request for the Response to the Notice of Deficiency (NOD)
Regarding the Open Detonation Permit Renewal Application, Dated December 30,
2008

1. Holloman AFB requests a 60-day extension to respond to the subject NOD regarding the Open
Detonation Unit.

2. The 60-day extension is necessary to validate information from technical orders and AF
directives referenced in the renewal application document. The extension will enable Explosive
Ordnance Disposal Flight senior leaders who recently returned from deployment the opportunity to
review related technical data and referenced information to ensure its accuracy before incorporating
any changes and additions to the renewal application as requested in your correspondence dated 30
Dec 08 and received 5 Jan 09. An extension would move the due date to 1 May 09.

3. Please direct any questions to David Scruggs at (575) 572-5395.
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A. DAVID BUDAK
Deputy Base Civil Engineer

cc:

Mr. John Kieling Mr. Cornelius Amidyas Ms. Laurie King
Hazardous Waste Bureau Hazardous Waste Bureau =~ USEPA, Region 6 PD-N
2905 Rodeo Park Drive, Bldg 1 5500 San Antonio Dr. NE =~ 1445 Ross Ave., Suite 1200
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6303 Albuquerque, NM 87109 Dallas, TX 75202-2733
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